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From: State Department FOIA <noreply@mail.foia.state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 6:51 AM

To: Hall, Samuel <SHall@willkie.com>

Subject: FOIA Request Letter

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL **%*

Thank you for filing your FOIA request online on 4/19/2023. Here is a review of your request.
The records I request can be described as follows:

All documents and communications exchanged between the U.S. Department of State and the
U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware, including its representatives, in connection with
Crystallex Int’l Corp. v. Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela, et al., No. 1:17-mc-151-LPS (D.
Del.) (“Crystallex”). For the avoidance of doubt, representatives of the U.S. District Court for the
District of Delaware include the Special Master in Crystallex and any representatives, advisors,
and/or counsel of the Special Master.

The time period of my request is from 10/01/2022 to 04/19/2023

I am Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for use in the company's
business.

I am willing to pay $250 for my request.
I have a compelling need for expeditious handling:

-An urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists.

-The contents of the requested documents may be dispositive of issues currently before the
District Court of Delaware in active litigation.

My additional comments are as follows:
N/A

Contact Information

Mr. Samuel Hall

1875 K St. NW<br>Washington, District of Columbia 20006
P: 2023031443

F: N/A

shall@willkie.com




